From: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com

To: FOIA Exemption (b)(6)] SAJ

Cc: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ

Subject: re: FWS letter recommending LNG ship movements be added to Biological Assessment (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 3:13:16 PM

Importance: High

[FOIA Exemption (|

Your email says EcoElectrica will be giving a presentation at the Corps' Antilles Office tomorrow, June 1,
at 0900. Is this correct? Is this a meeting PREPA should participate in?

Lawrence C. Evans
503.781.7930 (cell)
larryevans@bcpeabody.com
iyutka53@aol.com

From: R Exemption (b)(6), [YNH-OIA Exemption @usace.army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 7:36 AM

To: daniel_paganrosa@yahoo.com

Subject: FWS letter recommending LNG ship movements be added to Biological Assessment
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Danny, enclosed is FWS's recommendation that the Corps include in the Via Verde Biological
Assessment the effects of additional vessels for the Via Verde project. I'm considering FWS's letter
and will advise.  Reading from FWS's letter, the Biological Opinion is for up to 25 ships and
EcoElectrica currently is using 12 for their generation, 12 for Costa Sur, and is now EcoElectrica advises
is adding 6 for a LNG truck facility. Enclosed is one of EcoElectrica's powerpoints to the Corps on the
23rd , | apologize for not sharing this powerpoint prior & at our Friday Work Plan update. EcoElectrica
will be presenting this at 9 am, 1 June, at the monthly interagency permitting meeting at the Corps
offices.

[FOIA Exemption (b)(6)|

Regulatory Division |[IESSCIUIEHOIO)
Please assist us in better serving you!
Please complete the customer survey by

clicking on the following link:

http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Caveats: NONE





